
 

 

MUCH vs MANY  

Don’t say: “We don’t have much apples. “ 

Say: “We don’t have many apples.“ 

 

We use many with countable nouns. We use much with uncountable nouns. 

SHOPPING FOR GROCERIES SA – shop assistant, P- Peter 

SA: How can I help you? 

P: I’d like to buy 1 lb. of grapes, please. 

SA: Here you go.  

P: Thank you. We have also run out of tangerines. Can I 

have some as well? 

SA: I’m sorry but we don’t have many of them. Are 5 pieces 

OK for you? 

P: Yes, no problem. 

SA: Would you like some vegetables too? We have just 

received a fresh delivery of aubergines, cauliflower, 

cucumber, lettuce and parsley. 

P: I’ll take 2 lbs of aubergines and 1lb of cauliflower. We also fancy parsley. 

SA: How much parsley would you like? 

P: Just one package, please. 

SA: That’s £ 5.20. 

P: Here you are. Thank you. 

VOCABULARY 

grapes – hroznové víno   receive - obdržet 

tangerines – mandarinky   delivery - dodávka 

aubergines – lilky    parsley – petržel 

lb (pound) – libra (0,45 kg)  cauliflower - květák 

run out of – dojít    cucumber - okurka 

lettuce – salát    fancy – mít rád 

QUIZ: 

Complete the following sentences with many or 

much. 

1. I don’t have ______milk at home.  

2. How _____ bananas do you need for this 

dessert? 

3. He doesn’t add _______basil to his meals. 

4. Does she like _____vegetables on pizzas? 

 

 

Key:  1. much 2. many, in 3. much 4. many 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Pound_sign



